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TO: Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley
FROM: Sheryl Marinier
SUBJECT: 2015-16 Out-of-State and/or Overnight Field Trips
DATE: August 29, 2015

The Board of Education annually approves the out-of-state and/or overnight field trips as defined by the individual

schools. The list of identified trips for the 2015-16 school year are listed below for review and will be presented to the
Board for approval on September 8, 2015.

2015-16 OUT-OF-STATE AND/OR OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIPS

SCHOOL TRIP DESCRIPTION DATES

BEYE Outdoor Ed at Camp Lorado, | September 9 -September 11,
Wi 2015

BROOKS Band Camp in St. Louis, MO | May 20 - 22, 2016
to perform at a regional music
festival

HATCH Camp Edwards in East Troy, WI May Date TBD

HOLMES Lorado Taft Field Campus, November 30 - December 1,
Oregon, IL 2015

IRVING Covenant Harbor-Snake Road | February 17 - 19, 2016
Adventure Center Lake
Geneva, WI

JULIAN NA NA

LINCOLN Camp Edwards-East Troy, WI | May 12 and 13, 2016

LONGFELLOW Covenant Harbor-Snake Road | November 11 - 13, 2015
Adventure Center
Lake Geneva, WI

MANN Outdoor Education- 5th grade | February 25 - 27, 2016
Camp Lorado, WI

WHITTIER Outdoor Education - 5th November 4 - 6, 2015
grade at Camp Edwards, East
Troy, WI




